
Question Response

1
Do you have any additional information to provide on the 
RFP schedule, such as release of final addendum for Q&A, 
shortlist notification, and possible week of interview?

This will be covered at the pre-proposal meeting and can be found on the 
Agenda.

2
For Section H. Project Team Experience and References, 
please clarify if Other Team Members refers to 
subconsultants. 

Other Team Members refers to any other staff other than the project 
manager and key personnel, but may also include sub-consultants. 

3
Is submission of our certificate of insurance not required until 
contract negotiations/award? Or are we to include that in 
this round? 

Certificate of Insurance is not required until contract award.

4

Would it be possible to answer some of our questions as they 
come in (rather than all at once after the August 25 deadline) 
so that we can use the guidance to optimize our proposal's 
organization?

Yes, staff will do their best to answer questions as they come in. The 
intention is to post questions and answers to the RFP page on a weekly 
basis. Following the August 25th deadline, all remaining questions should 
be responsed to by August 29th. 

5

We suggest a 3D fly Thru for the Concept Design --has a 
Video design submission been considered during Schematic 
Design? is there a 3D BIM Cloud scan of existing structure  
available ?

There is not currently a 3D BIM Cloud scan of the existing Recreation 
Center. A 3D fly thru may be included as an extra, but it is not required and 
will not provide an advantage over other consultants.

6
Is it the Consultant's responsibility to obtain and pay for the 
website domain for the duration of the project?

Correct, it will be the consultant's responsibility to develop and maintain a 
project website including obtaining a website domain. The platform may 
be of the consultant's choosing. Domain fees may be invoiced back to the 
City.
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7

We understand that there is a 15 page limit. Given the 
implications of certain tabs' content (F. Consultant 
Information, G. Consultant Experience and References, H. 
Project Team Experience and References request 
information) for not only the prime but our many 
subconsultants, is it possible to allow an increase to the page 
limit and/or to permit putting the subconsultant information 
for Sections F, G, and/or H in the appendix where it would 
not count toward the page limit? 

The page limit will be increased to 30 pages. An addendum will be issued 
that includes the revised page limit. In addition, it is noted that staff 
resumes may be attached as part of an appendix that does not count 
towards the overall page limit.

8 Will the City allow electronic submittal of the proposal? Electronic submittals will not be allowed at this time. 

9

Under Task 4 - Use Permit and Construction Documents: 
Sections C and D request Floor Plans and Elevations of the 
Existing Building. Is this a typo considering the building will be 
demolished? 

Correct, floor plans and elevations will not be required for the existing 
building. An addendum will be issued that includes the revises the sections. 

10
If there is not a change in use of the building, is a Use Permit 
necessary?

Yes. The Use Permit here at the City is more of a Architectural Review 
Permit which will provide staff an opportunity to review the plans. 

11
 Could the sub-consultants information (projects and firm 
information) go into the appendix?

No

12
When you're issuing the final addendum, can you please note 
on it that it is the FINAL addendum?

Yes

13
Will temporary/interim Recreation Center facilities be 
required during construction?

Yes, City staff will be responsible for the planning/coordination of 
temporary/interim facilities during construction. Consultant team shall 
coordinate with the City for construction staging locations to avoid conflict 
with the planned temporary facilities.

14
Can covers and tabs can be excluded from the 25-page 
count?

Yes

15 Does Table of Contents page count within the 25 page limit?
As part of the addendum, the Table of Contents will be moved before the 
Cover Letter and will be excluded from the total page limit.
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16
Can you clarify what does count towards page limit and what 
does not?

The body of the proposal which includes Sections A through H of Part 1 is 
what is included towards the total page limit. Consultant Fee Schedule, 
Reimbursable Expenses, and any appendices are excluded. Consultant and 
sub-consultant resumes may be included as part of the appendices. As 
noted in comment #15, the Table of Contents will be relocated before the 
Cover letter and will also be excluded from the page limit.

17
Can you please confirm Burks Toma is precluded from 
pursuing this project?

We do not have written confirmation, however it is our understanding that 
Burks Toma does not intend to pursue this project and plans to take the 
firm in a different direction.

18
Please confirm if a waterproofing consultant, specifications 
writer, and kitchen consultant will be required as part of the 
listed team.

These items are not required, however the Consultant may include other 
additional/optional consultant services that they find necessary to design a 
complete and usable facility.

19

Is the Fee Schedule due at the same time as the proposal for 
all firms or can it be supplied later for firms selected for 
interviews? Also, should the Fee Schedule be broken out by 
project phase?

Yes, the fee schedule is due at the same time as the proposal however it 
should be included in a separate envelope. City staff would prefer the fee 
schedule be broken out per project task noted in the Scope of Work. 

20

In RFP page 5 (D.1) requests A/E to include "not to exceed 
amount".  Can you please confirm "not to exceed" should be 
removed from body of proposal, and instead included in 
separate/sealed envelope?

Correct, the not to exceed amount should be excluded from the Project 
Approach and included only in the separate/sealed envelope.

21
 Is a overall   " Site Security Design  " Lighting, Camera, 
Hardware, Access needed for the final Schematic Plan

No

22
Will there ever be a travel circus  / fair events hosted in the 
City Site Park ?

The City currently hosts it's Summer Day's event (August) and Fourth of 
July Event at the project location. At this time, there are no other future 
events of the type planned at this time.

23
When can we expect answers to the questions from this 
meeting to be posted?

Questions and answers will be posted to the RFP page by the end of this 
week. 

24 Will you accept 11x17 page format? No

25
Will the existing facilities be completely removed during 
construction?

Yes the existing structure and utilies serving the structure will be removed. 
There is an existing 54" storm drain line that runs underneath the existing 
recreation center which shall be protected.

26  Is a Physical Model expected to be displayed ? No
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27
Can you please confirm that if firms do not attend this 
mandatory preproposal that they cannot submit?

Correct.

28
Is there a deadline for when the project needs to be built? Or 
design completed?

There is no hard deadline for the completion of the project, however City 
Council has expressed interested in having the project completed as soon 
as possible. Our expectation is that design may take up to 1 year followed 
by 1-2 years of construction.

29 Will the Consultant selection process be fee based?
Consultant selection will be qualification based per the criteria  in Section 
VI of the proposal (page 9).

30 What is the weight of the Consultant Selection Critieria
The weights for each criteria section will be added as part of the 
Addendum. 

31

For Part 1, Section G. Consultant Experience & References, 
can the separate standard resume projects sheets go within 
this section or is the expectation that these separate sheets 
go in an appendix section?

It is expected that the project information will be included within this 
section.

32
Does Exhibit A Standard Professional Services Agreement 
have to be filled out as part of the final submittal or is it just 
for reference? If so, does this count within the 15-page limit?

The agreement is attached for reference and will only need to be filled out 
upon contract award.

33

On page 10 of the RFP document, Part 2 “Consultant Fee 
Schedule and Reimbursable Expenses” states “ . . . that is 
consistent with the schedule created as part of Section D in 
Part 1”. Please confirm this is indeed referring to Section D or 
if it should state Section E (Proposal Schedule) in Part

It should refer to Section E, however it also does refer to Section D-Item 1.

34

Can the sub-consultants requested information for “Part 1, 
Section F: Consultants Information” be omitted from the 
page content limit or become a part of the appendix please? 
The list of anticipated sub-consultants on page 14 of the RFP 
are about 20 to be listed in full detail in this section.

No, but note that the total page count has been increased to 30 and will be 
addressed as part of an addendum.
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35

Can the sub-consultants requested information for “Part 1, 
Section G. Consultant Experience & References” be omitted 
from the page content limit or become a part of the appendix 
please?

No, but note that the total page count has been increased to 30 and will be 
addressed as part of an addendum.

36

Can the sub-consultants requested information for “Part 1, 
Section H. Project Team Experience & References” (under 
Other Team Members) be omitted from the page content 
limit or become a part of the appendix please?

No, but note that the total page count has been increased to 30 and will be 
addressed as part of an addendum.

37
Is the City considering any of the following programmatic 
elements: Preschool and Food/Beer Garden?

Yes, Concept 3 of the previous conceptual plans (which is the option City 
Council had preferred) included a beer garden and preschool. 

38
Does the City anticipate any changes in the programming for 
the recreation center, particularly that would increase the 
intensity of use of the facility?

In general, programming should remain the same as what was the previous 
conceptual design had shown, which  was based on extensive outreach 
performed in 2016-2017. However, based on the current budget, there is a 
chance programs may need to be reconsidered (and some outreach may 
need to be revisisted) based on how much square footage we will be able 
to achieve.

39
Will the website domain be separate and will the consultant 
be responsible for payment of this website?

Correct, it will be the consultant's responsibility to develop and maintain a 
project website including obtaining a website domain. The platform may 
be of the consultant's choosing. Domain fees may be invoiced back to the 
City.
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